STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ( Vv ™ \O it O INTHE CO U(*l OF GENERAL SESSIONS qu
3

COUNTY OF Florence ) . |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 6-GS-2(‘1 -0,1 193 Pl Lo rm—wr-ph\
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _3/25/2016 . -
Race: I Sex: ¥ Agee & ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(b)(2) LR 29, ?H'H e
DOB: WK SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0186 o s
Address_ mmm— , <o VUUIL 0T Appegls
ity,State,Zip:--
DLé: “AgEEE  SIDF: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. LILIII or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - 1st offense
—\
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186 _é
NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .é

The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [:]Defendant Waiv Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation 1ated Sente, X] _ Recomynendation by the State. ~
i TN W) TRl

Hoefer, II, Frederick A. SC Bar# \_Defendant Attefney fdr De SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5’ Geysimrond @ or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided-that upon the service of ‘ aysik and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with ~ probation for {

@Bﬂ‘mand subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Joi - 65~-21~ = I
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served p suant to S.C. Code § 24—1_3-40 to be calcylated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. %, ga/,
[7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Chijld Abuse and Ne lect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PpTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED H
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining P
Recipient: , Substance Abuse Counseling m/
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $ IDN.OO prnts of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 3 —@—— paid to{ibhi Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other: [ 40 R
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 Z RN
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ [ SIS D()
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
8§ 56-5-2942(I) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 ¥ 2< Proviso 61.6 requires $5006
_ during probation and shallj
TOTAL $ 795,28 any other fees.
ey ar Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk “t u&\L Wte Judge Coder L1H]
Court Reporter: :("\/\’\l\[/r\ Sentence Date: 3~ ) g —F i

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



(N

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - INDICTMENT FOR

Wt i )

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA WITH INTENT TO

DISTRIBUTE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 25, 2016 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE- POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
CDR: (0186) 44-53-0370(b)(2)

That Raymond Randall Roberts did in Florence County on or about March 25, 2016,
knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute a quantity of Marijuana, a
controlled substance; such possession not having been authorized by law; in violation of Section
44-53-0370(b)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

Y1407 S

E.L. Clements, Il
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA UY T (W8N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS v

COUNTY OF Florence ) .
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-21-00411
Raymond Randal Roberts y  A/W# _2016A2120201799
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _12/16/2016
Race: MR Sex: @B Age: ] y SC.Code §: 44-53-0370(d)(2)
DOB: MEEEENE  SSi: S—— )  CDRCode# _ 0179
Agidress: }4 - )
- CltyStateZip: ) ' SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: M )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS
TO: Drugs / Possession of other controlled sub. in Sched. Ito V - 1st offense L
in violation of § 44-53-0370(d)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0179
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ ]MOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

>

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [“|Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. , (defendant's initial

s

The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, gotiated Sentenc X] Reco ndation by the State. J

ATTEST: % 257 W z g HZ g z —752 30
Attordey for Deféndant

Hoefer, II, Frederick A. SC Bar# </ Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é . da@w or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § rprovided that upon the service of g @meaﬂa&%reefs-and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for ! g

DR,

nthskerws and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

proftion, which are incorporated by reference., . o

/JCONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVEtosentenceon:  dod £ ~ S~ 27— (173

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Co . § 24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied
&, (< e < a)i

by the State Department of Corrections. i s 2

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registrmm Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling W’
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing Eﬁ/
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ O pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 §  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ (\’ (\/(\(\D
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ) ~ 0D
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S /N (4 \L)
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other cgifisel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 75.7€ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be pajtjfo Cle

e during probation and shall be coflected befg
TOTAL s 198.73 any other fees.
iA U i Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ;K—/l/ u.gg\ \UALe _ Judge nge: 2] )
Court Reporter: A in M«V\\ Sentence Date: 2~ j Y — I / 7

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) : INDICTMENT FOR
L &1 o - 3 ) :

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2017 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE- POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

CDR: 0179 44-53-0370(d)(2)

That Raymond Randal Roberts did in Florence County on or about December 16, 2016,
knowingly and intentionally possess a quantity of oxycodone, a Schedule II under provisions of
Section 44-53-370, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, such possession not having
been authorized by law, in violation of Section 44-53-0370(d)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.

el

E.L. Clements, lll
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




